From: Roberts, Mark

To: Planning

Subject: FAO Mrs H Saunders - NYM/2017/0784/FL - Dalby Forest
Date: 23 November 2017 08:01:09

Attachments: Response to Planning 5-2-15.pdf

Our Ref: 484-2/2017

Your Ref: NYM/2017/0784/FL

Date 23 November 2017

Dear Mrs Saunders,

Proposal Application in respect of retention of development not in accordance with
NYM/2015/0019/FL
comprising field access and cattle pen at Sievedale car park, pay stations at
Ebberston, Pexton Moor,
Sievedale car park & the Visitor Centre car park, pole mounted cameras,
satellite dish on

Location Dalby Forest

Many thanks for giving North Yorkshire Police the opportunity to comment on this planning
application.

Having reviewed the accompanying documents that were submitted with the application, in
relation to

Designing Out Crime, | would make the following comments:

1. In relation to the Pay Stations | would refer the Authority to comments made in my previous

response
dated 5/2/2015 (copy attached)

2. Itis pleasing to see that CCTV is to be installed at both the Pexton Moor and Ebberston sites. |
would

remind the Authority that any CCTV system installed must meet the standards required by the
Data Protection Act 1998, which states that data recorded with the purpose of identifying
individuals

performing criminal activities must be of sufficient quality to do so, otherwise its capture is
unjustified.

Therefore, there may be a need to have suitable compatible lighting installed to ensure that
there is no

loss of picture quality or colour rendition.

NYMNPA

23/11/2017
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Roberts, Mark

From: Roberts, Mark

Sent: 05 February 2015 13:35

To: 'Caroline Bell'

Subject: FAO Mrs H Saunders - NYM/2015/0019/FL [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Classification: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Our Ref 053-1/2015 MR

Your Ref NYM/2015/0019/FL

Date 5 February 2015

Dear Mrs Saunders,

Proposal Revised access arrangements, erection of larch clad shelter and installation of
satellite mast (max height 5 metres) with associated cabinet at Pexton Moor,
creation of new access to the north of Pexton Moor, revised access
arrangements and installation of satellite mast (max height 5 metres) with
associated cabinet at Ebberston together with creation of new car park, link
footpath to the visitor centre and field access and
cattle pen at Visitor Centre Sievedale at Dalby Forest

In relation to the above application my only comment would be in relation to the security of the “Pay
Stations”, as due to the isolated location of these, they could be vulnerable to attack. It would therefore be
advisable that they are emptied on a regular basis and that clear signage be displayed to indicate that
there are low levels of cash left inside the stations. Any emptying of the stations should be done at varied
times to reduce the likelihood of potential offenders being able to establish the pattern when they are
emptied, in order to enable a “cash in transit” foray.

With this in mind, the Authority may wish to place a condition on any grant requiring the applicant to submit
written details on what crime prevention measures are to be incorporated to protect the “Pay Stations”.

Regards

PC Mark Roberts

650

Designing Out Crime Officer
North Yorkshire Police

Dial 101, press option 2 and ask for me by my full name or collar number
If using my collar number please state each number individually
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| have no other comments to make at this time.

Yours sincerely

Mr Mark Roberts

Collar Number 4573
Designing Out Crime Officer
Partnership Hub

North Yorkshire Police
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